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IT IS SO ORDERED.

Dated:  February 12, 2021

___________________________________
UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE
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From: Scott Johannessen sdj@me.com

Subject: Re: Slovak/Wells Fargo

Date: January 26, 2021 at 9:50 AM

To: Dove, Kelly kdove@swlaw.com

Cc: Tory Pankopf tory@pankopfuslaw.com

Hi Kelly,

No worries. I was just checking in. Sounds good. 

Thank you,

Scott

Scott Johannessen, J.D.
Attorney � CPA

424 Church Street, Suite 2000
Nashville, Tennessee 37219
Phone:  833.419.6600 | 916.419.6600
Fax:  833.419.6601 | 916.419.6601
Email:  Nashville | Sacramento
Web:  www.sdjnet.com

This message may contain confidential information that
may also be privileged. Unless you are the intended
recipient or are authorized to receive information for the
intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or disclose
the message in whole or in part. If you have received
this message in error, please advise the sender by reply
email and delete all copies of the message. Thank you.

On Jan 25, 2021, at 6:13 PM, Dove, Kelly <kdove@swlaw.com> wrote:

Hello Scott-
 
My colleague, Jennifer, has been in trial for the past two weeks, which has set us a bit
behind.  However, we plan to circulate an order in the next day or two.
 
Thank you,
Kelly
 
Kelly H. Dove    I     Snell & Wilmer L.L.P.     I     P: (702) 784-5286     I     F: (702) 784-
5252
 

From: Scott Johannessen <sdj@me.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 4:54 AM
To: Dove, Kelly <kdove@swlaw.com>
Cc: Tory Pankopf <tory@pankopfuslaw.com>
Subject: Slovak/Wells Fargo
 
[EXTERNAL] sdj@me.com

Hi Kelly,
 
Hope all’s well with you and yours. 
 
Have you had a chance yet to put together a draft document for what we discussed and
Judge Baldwin ordered during our last court hearing? No hurry. I’m just checking in to

Exhibit 1:001
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we plan to circulate an order in the next day or two.

Jan 25, 2021,



g g g y j g
see if you might have something we can review and go over. Please let us know. 
 
Have a nice weekend. 
 
Thank you,
 
Scott
 
Scott Johannessen, J.D.
Attorney � CPA

 
424 Church Street, Suite 2000
Nashville, Tennessee 37219
Phone:  833.419.6600 | 916.419.6600
Fax:  833.419.6601 | 916.419.6601
Email:  Nashville | Sacramento
Web:  www.sdjnet.com

 
This message may contain confidential information that
may also be privileged. Unless you are the intended
recipient or are authorized to receive information for the
intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or disclose
the message in whole or in part. If you have received
this message in error, please advise the sender by reply
email and delete all copies of the message. Thank you.
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